

21 September 2016

You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council, in the Council Chamber, Civic Headquarters, Cloonavin, 66 Portstewart Road, Coleraine, BT52 1EY on Tuesday 27 September 2016 at 7.00pm.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- **1.** The Mayor's Business
- 2. Apologies
- **3.** Declarations of Members' Interests
- 4. Minutes of Council Meeting held 23 August 2016 (copy attached)
- 5. Minutes of Planning Committee Meeting held 24 August 2016 (copy attached)
- 6. Minutes of Environmental Services Committee meeting held 6 September 2016 (copy attached)
- 7. Minutes of Leisure & Development Committee meeting held 13 September 2016 (copy attached)
- 8. Minutes of Corporate Policy & Resources Committee meeting held 20 September 2016 (copy attached)
- 9. Minutes of Audit Committee meeting held 21 September 2016 (copy attached)
- 10. Conferences (report attached)
- **11.** Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel Date of Next Meeting 12 October 2016
- **12.** Correspondence (report attached)
- **13.** Consultation Schedule (report attached)

- **14.** Seal Documents
 - 14.1 Articles of Agreement NWRWMG Local Authority Street Sweeping and Gully Waste
 - 14.2 Articles of Agreement between Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council and Louerne Construction Ltd – Repair to Portrush Town Hall
 - 14.3 Indenture between Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council and Tony Cheuk, Watermargin Lease Renewal
 - 14.4 Lease for Dungiven NIE Sub-station, Curragh Road
 - 14.5 Grave Registry Certificates Limavady (No's 450-451)
 - 14.6 Grave Registry Certificates, Coleraine, Balllywillan, Agherton and Portstewart Cemeteries (No's 4403-4419)
 - 14.7 Grave Registry Certificates, Ballymoney Cemetery (No's 1496-1498)
- **15.** Notice of Motion Submitted by Councillor McCandless, Alderman Hillis, Councillor Wilson and Councillor Holmes

Our Olympic oarsmen Alan Campbell, Richard Chambers and Peter Chambers all former pupils of CAI and Bann Rowing Club members have honoured this Borough and particularly the town of Coleraine, and I feel it is only fitting that we honour them with the Freedom of the Borough.

Alan Campbell is the first sportsperson from NI to have competed at four Olympic Games, Richard Chambers has competed in three and Peter has competed in two.

Alan was G.B.'s first single scull rower to win an Olympic medal for 84 years when he lifted the bronzed in 2012.

Richard and Peter lifted the silver in 2012 as part of the lightweight men's four.

We can be justifiably proud of these young men, they are people of distinction and great ambassadors for the Borough. They narrowly missed out on qualifying for the 2016 Rio Olympics and I have great pleasure in nominating them for the Freedom of the Borough.

16. Notice of Motion Submitted by Councillor Wilson, seconded by Alderman McKeown

"Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council notes the current ambiguous status of the Edward Street Social Centre and the resultant concern caused to the Evergreen Club and Gateway Club.

The Centre was originally founded by the late Mollie Holmes as a social centre over 30 years ago for all of the people of Ballymoney and the wider area to enjoy. It now forms an integral part of Ballymoney's infrastructure and accommodates not only the Evergreen Club and the Gateway club, but various other community groups and organisations who greatly benefit from, and rely on the facility. Council also notes that aside from the ownership issue, the Edward Street Social Centre fell into a state of disrepair under the stewardship of the legacy Council. In addition the legacy council's business case around the refurbishment works should be set aside.

We call upon Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council to take ownership of Edward Street Social Centre in Ballymoney, as originally intended, and to refurbish the building to create a community centre at the heart of the town for all to enjoy. In doing to CCGBC should carry out a new business case and negotiate the removal of the existing restrictive covenants. Whilst this process is ongoing users may continue to use the centre as normal".

17. Notice of Motion Submitted by Councillor Baird, seconded by Alderman Hillis

Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council covers a large geographic area with disparate communities at its heart. The Reform of Local Government has integrated the work of four Districts into one large organisation and as such it is important to ensure that our citizens are kept fully informed of Council business and events in the area. In order to ensure good communication with our electorate we propose that Council produce two news sheets annually to be distributed to each household in the Borough.

We further propose that the news sheets are distributed in conjunction with bin collection similar to the methodology employed by the former Moyle District Council. This will ensure the news is delivered in an effective and cost efficient manner.

> D H Jackson <u>Chief Executive</u> Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council